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(KChou@energy.ca.gov); gbarkalo@energy.state.ca.us 
(gbarkalo@energy.state.ca.us); dsl@cpuc.ca.gov (dsl@cpuc.ca.gov); 
xsh@cpuc.ca.gov (xsh@cpuc.ca.gov); rb3@cpuc.ca.gov (rb3@cpuc.ca.gov); 
connie.leni@energy.ca.gov (connie.leni@energy.ca.gov);
mike.jaske@energy.state.ca.us (mike.jaske@energy.state.ca.us); as6@cpuc.ca.gov 
(as6@cpuc.ca.gov); jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov); 
mm2@cpuc.ca.gov (mm2@cpuc.ca.gov); JHaile@energy.ca.gov 
(JHaile@energy.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Ormat's Comments in Response to the Second Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling 

Issuing Procurement Reform Proposals - R1105005

Attached are the following documents:

1. CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE R1105005 Response to the Second Assigned 
Commissioner’s Ruling Issuing Procurement Reform Proposals November 15 2012.pdf

2. Ormat R1105005 Response to the Second Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling Issuing 
Procurement Reform Proposals November 15 2012.pdf

Best Regards,

Brian Fedrow, MSJ 8801 Folsom Blvd., Suite 290

Editor and Production Mgr. Sacramento, CA 95826

Office: 916-379-0350x20 Cell: 408-836-1281www.aspeneg.com
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